From (ur Ties 1897 Fire

On April 28, 1897 a fire destroyed everything on Block I9 in Pine Rity.

Pine County Pioneer
April 30, 1897

RO
FLANED

Devour the Principal Business
8lock of Our City.

$50,000 GONE UP.

The Court ilom and the Post-
Office Would Have Gone Toe,

Bat For the Heroic Efforts of Un-
organized Citizens.

At about 11:45 on Wednesday eve-
ving, fire was discovered ina ware
house at the rear of W. F. Glasow’s
store on the sortheast corner of the
block. It was apparent from the

start that @othing could be done to|

save the whole block from destruc-

tion, and those assembled begao to|

move the goods from the steres and
dwelling houses, and nearly all the
goods in the diflerent buildings were

saved.

The following is a complete list of |
the loss 10 each individual, and their:
Wsurance:

W. F. Glasow, loss $9.000; Insur-
anrce $4,500.

J. Y. Breckearidge, loss, $7,500
insurance, $3,000.

Miss. Georgia Buttrick, loss $400, |
insurance $175. |
OWilliam Tiernoy,loss $12,000; in-
surauce $5, 00,

Herman Borchers, €3 000; lnsur
ance, $1,.500,

dames Hurley, loss #]1.500; insur-
ance $300. . i

Pat Coanor, loss $3.750; insuran ve
1,000,

Mes. M. Coanor, loss £3,000; insur-
ance #1,000

Dr. E. E Barnum, houschold
goods and surgical instruments, |
2000, with no insurance.

Besides the above, there is thc"
loss of those who justly thought|
their places in danger, and moved |
out, br “%ing their furaniture and
mutilating their bouses. l

Had it not been for the almost su-
perhuman efforts of those fighting
the fire, and the people on the roofs
of buildiogs two blocks away or
more, throwing wet blankets on llwl
voofs, there is no telling where lhn-;
conflagratioa would bave ended iws
work.

Large pieces of burning shiogles
and other light material were car-
ried for blocks, some of them going
as far as the school house. A pileof
wood by the Presbyterian church

‘a8 twice in flames, and fire was
discovered and put out in several
nolldings in the track of the fire.

'r. Barnum's new house in the rear

the Presbyterian church caught
ire, but a few pails of water in the
right place and at the right time
saved the property.

Heary Brandes place was com-
pletely stripped of its furniture,
much of which was broken in the
wurriead removal. Peter Stroinski,
~ho occuples Mrs. Moody's house,

posite the German Lutberan

vech, bad his goods all out, but
sved the building by the use of wet
hinnkets.

\ crew of men and women as well,

:pt Theo. Buselmeiér's new build-

wy¢ soaked with water, and saved it.
fiad this building succombed, the
court house, village hall and much
wther .valuable property was uu-
doubtedly doomed.

P. W. McAlien, with a crew of
men, blanketed and wet down the
front of the bank, and saved the
lurge plate glass window.

This was the worst fire that Pine
City bas ever koown, sod it is a
ureat misfortune in one way, buta
blessing lo another. 1t is now in
vrder for the city council to pass an

\

!nrdin:\ncﬁpn.hibihng the building
of any but fire-proof structures in
the business portion of YHe “villige.
It this is dome, the calamity will
prove a blessing to the town. Those
old frame buildings formed a regular
fire trap, and endangerced the whole
residence pottion of the village.

The fire started in a =
warehouse hehind Glasouws
General Store. The cause
was unknown.
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CINDERS,

The origm of the fire is & mystery,

Blistered bands and faces annoy
several.

Several of the boys lost lost coats
and hats,

All of the windows in Hurley's
hall were cracked by the intense
heat.

W. F. Glasow is'quartered with J
Y. Breckenridge, in the Berg & IThle
store.

The tramp dog with the abnor-
mally deuluped ear, perished in the
flames.

It is a cause for congratulation
that the fire extended no turther
thas it did,

The members of the Owl Club were
out in full force, and rendered effi
cient ser vice.

The ubiquitous small boy finds
lots of pleasure in poking areaad
amoungst the ruins.

Miss Georgia Buttrick bas moved
what was left of her millinery stock
into Pennington’s store.

A few attempted to swipe unpro-
tected merchandise, but all such at
tompts were promptly checked by
vigilant watchmen.

The park was the depository of
the property saved from the flames,
which was guarded by an efficient
|corps of faithful officers.

About the only thing that with.
stood the lames was Pat Connor's
.;big stack of ice. By 4 oclock ves
| terday he bad it surrounded by a
vice new house.

Although the work done was ex-
Iu-hom. still there was lack of man-
agement. We should bhave a fire
Imurshnl. whose duty it should be to
\ take complete control in such emer
geocies

i  Herman Borchers bas moyed his
|ulncknl footwear into the annex of
Welch's hardware store, and his
‘!nmilv Is staying for the preseat at
the C. Voss residence W Thore
ilw_v has taken the Eldred bouse,
and P. Coanor aud mother will
occupy Wm. Connor's residenco.

‘ Pine City

1897 Fire

1894 Sanborn Map
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The only thing left standing
was the stack of ice behind
Pat Qonnoxs Saloon. By the
next day he had built & new
house around it.
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On May 9, 1898 an even higger fire destroyed the rest of the business portion

of Pine Qity.

Pine County Pioneer
May 13, 1898

Pine City is Visited by
Another Disastrous
Conflagration.

——

Entire Business Section!

Left over From '97,
is Wiped Out,

Pine Co. Pioneer Suffers
~with the Rest, but is
Still on Deck,

i

« Again Pine City has suffered [rom
a disastrous conflagration, and all
the business section of the eity that
was spaved frons the big fire of April
28 1807, is in fuins, as well 0s &
pumber of fine residences, the lnss‘
on property being Tar greater than
that of last years

= Somie time ban\un holfpast 10

and 11 o'clock on Monday night, the!
foreman of the PIoNeLR office; just

as he was retiring ({?fﬁfg}n. ob- |
served faint glimmerzo light ahin-
ing through the glass fropt of Louisi
Petyicka's bavdware stove, Thelight '
Frew and by the
time he had veached the strect and ‘
sounded an alamn, the entire rear
portion-of the hardware store, as
well as Jos. Franta's harness_shop,
adjoining on the south, was a mass

of flame.

steadily brigter.

ik

Q Pine City

Almost the eatire population was
quickly gathered, and many went to
work in an endenvor to check the
ﬂamcs, while othors leuy t.heu-ald in

buildings. Within half an haur alter
the first ularm the flames had gained
such headway that it became evi-
dent to-all that the strenuous, but
ungrgamwd efforts of the fire fight-
ers were all'in vain, and'that the
destruction of the entire village was
imminent! und President Brecken-
ridge telegraphed for wid to the
Hinckley fire department.

In the meantime. despite the ef-
forts of the firé brigade, the flames
rapidly spread in three directions
from the point of origin. To the

1 east, directly across the street stood

Petricka’s worehouse and the K. of
P. building, the lower ‘ portion of
which was occupied by Jos. Vever-
ka's Bakery and restaurant. | These
were soon laid low, and the large
Burger building followed next. This
wos occupled on the ground floor by
H, N. Welch, hardware and. furni-

{ture; Abe Swanson. jewelry store,

and the Pine Poker print sbop ond
ediforiil vooms; on the upper floor
were located the Pine Conuty ProN<|
exit and John Stocal’s clgar factory,

Fwhifle the rooms in the renrwore oe-
: :
cupivd by H. B. Mitchell us o vesi-

dence.
The Berg & lhle storeyoc cupled by

o1

F. 1. Wicox, general .merchandise,

with residence in the rear, was next
(ou-mm('«l, and here the eastward
caréer of the fire was checked thro'
lack of material, the flames expend
iog thelr exfliving éoergy in 1he de-
structmn of the huge: piles: of ties
that lined the vallroad track.

(® oMpep By

- To the north of the KK of . hall
tbe ﬂamos quickly gpread, destroy-

{iog M. T, Babeock's  photograph

ga“ery, ‘C. A. Levige's shoe shop,

[ Miss . Rebeccs Hay's resjdence,
: and the ‘Bidred building, ocoup(ed
1 al a residence by Chas. Lang. Here

’lmted Mré. Dr. Trow.

_;_*orl" denhl establishment.

quickly sprang,

store aud resiéme‘ immedintely i
joining Petricka’s on the north, wd
8000 in ruins; n:}&be flames; ledp|
ing the Intervenfog space, écon hit
the larse general store of A, Pen
nibeton in their fatal embrace.
From the store to the P’enmn"t o
rosidence, one of the largest AQ'
hatndsomest  in towa, the flamg
and then hux’-l"’
themselves  with  resistless fap
against Dougles Greeley's fine ne
Lake View hotel, and the Riversid
cottage, quickly destroying them. |
The flames also spread to the wesy
ward, desttoying J. D, Vnugbaq'
handsome residence, and barps @
other: buildings, but
spread in this direction was "her
checkedq, though Otto ](uwa!k.l
buildings to the west, and W. ]
Glasow's two new store rooms [
the south, were severely scorchdd
being savad only by the mighty
forts of the fire brigade.
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Pine County Pioneer
May 13, 1898

The large Lrick Hurley !‘»uildin:g~
on the corner, o short distaie
south of Franta's shop, and betw
the K. of P. Halliagud Mr. V .muu:ﬁ
vesidenee, withatood the test of q'r
nobly, Assailed on the east. u’ei
nd  vorth by walls of fame, 5§
lost most of its window glass, as 3
the south side duving the big firdic
1897, ' The windowscasings on th
north side were burned out, and k‘h
froat of the building was 'scri(\\'él
damaged, but iv still stands, the 80l
survivor of two great fires, an e']
quent tpstimonial of the proper w?
to put up a business block.

A little after midnight the Hing
ley fire department arvived w

heir engine, and were soon doing

rowng district.
'\ The good work the Hinckley fird
nddies performed with their engine

o observe its effects, that had Pind

ity possecssed a similar maching
and 8o organized company on Mos
day night, the flames could  havd
easily béen confined to the buildings
in which they originated, and the
greater portion of Pine City would
not be o smouldering mass of rule

Y.

The Hinckley boys are entitled
he greatest of credit for thel
prompt response to our call for uid
and the efficlent servico rdncered
after their arrival, and in behalf o
he citizens of Pine City the ProNery

tends the thanks of the communi
y to the Hinckley fire departmen
for their valuable.assistance.

LITTLE BLAZES.

It evidently wasn’tanybody’s fur-
nuce that started the fire this vime.

of the park received asevere scoreh-
ing.

The Hinckley fire department is a
dundy, and rendered eflicient ser-

—Yes-—come to think of it— theye
vas & hot Yime in the old town on
fonday night. .

burnt district. g

The irrepressible small boy began
poking arvound in the ruins before
the nshes had time to cool off,

grays were very much in eyidence,
and did yaluable work, ond lots of
it, too.

Several stacks of ice still remain un-
protected in the burned district,and
they are beginning to look rather
homesick.

. The vuunt.mg of the railroad right

wnywns.prottyeffectually  ac-,

ordevr, 100,

The telegraph lines were in great
danger of being downed, but the
Hinckley fire brigade arrived In time
to save them. :

. Considerable petty thieving was
indulged in—soine by people whose
raising should have taught them
vetter manners,

**Clem,"” the official cat of the Plue
| Poker, lost a valuable fur coat ‘and
two pair of shoes in the fire, and
nearly lost his life 'in his eﬂorts to
save them,

The establishment of fire limits,
within whose- borders the erection
of framo fire-trape is prohibited, is
now inorder. The public welfare
demonds it, g

The parties guilty of appropriat-
iny to their own use the rescued
property of others, whenever de-
teoted and convicted. will receive
the full benefit of the law.

~~The river wns not appreciably
|dnnm,.{ed by the fire, but it was‘low-
| eyed somewhat in the estimntion of
[ many after the Hinckley fire eugine

i hnad finished numding, v

ity Area History Association
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The trees bordering thenorth side |

Bert Brackett und bis big team d"

{

* 3 [

Al E. Webbear's house-was the on- |

- 2 : . |

ity building Jeft standing in the |

complished, and lnsomcvhm.!y quick |

Following we give the valuati
of property dostr&ycd or damage
and jusurance thereon, us far
can be ascer tmpe].

D-Greeley, hotel, loss &0.000; |
surance, 52,000,

0. Kowalke, damage to buiidin

| 8300,

Pine Poker printing office, $70
insurance; $600,

“H. N. Weleh, ‘hardware, - lo;
#4.000;" insurance #2400,

Wileox  srorcantile Co.,
merchandise, 33, 000-
£$1.2000

Chas. Lang, lmuqvhuld woods, el
$500, ;

J. Veverka, vestiorant and bake
$1,000; fusurance, $500.

B Berg, store roothy, 81,200; |
surance €500,

Jos. Franta, harness shop, 31,10
insurnace, £1,200.

J.D. Vaugb&) iresidence, bal
and other building}. 3.. 500 insu
ance, 81,200,

C. AL Lev!ne, loap on shoe sho
aboot 850; uninsurdd. A

A Penmngton 1pss on store, ¢o
tents, residence and  household fu
nmxro. #14,000; insurance, 87,000,

Iaa. Hurley, loea 00 fully insu

oener
Ansuranc

v-Dr. ’I‘rot'bx'iétcu hOusol}old a
aenm goods, 0300r no !nnnunoa

. T Babeock, photograph  gal-
lery, £130; no insurance.

Rebecea Hay, residence and. fur-
faiture, 31.000; insurance, $500,
R i o \nllv\:‘ sture réom, #1,200; in-
}sux ance, #6000,
i Pine County Ploneer, $1,800, insur-
ance, 600,

A E. Webber, 8150

F. J. Rybak, #06,000; insured for
£3,500.

Dr. Wiseman, damage to house-
hold goods. $10.

St. Paul & Duluth Railway, rail;
road ties, 8300.

ars, Eldred, loss on dwelling, (el
timated) $1500; insvrance unknown'

Louis Petricka, hardware and ag-
ricultural implements, $4,200; insur-
ance, 82 650,

K. of P. Lodge, loss on parapher-
nalia. furniture and bullding, 812005
insurance, $1,000.
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The public demanded a ban
on wood frame building's in
the business district and
fire protection in the form
of a fire engine.

T r - g

The entire busiuess soction of
{ Pine City has been swept awuy: by
{fires within the past 13 months. - Is
it not about time that our citizens
| demanded that we be provided with
adeguote fire protection?

T.et us have o steam tive envine or
some other adequate protection from
the dostroying clement, before the
pesidénce portion of our village fol-
lows in the wake of the late lament-
¢d businpss distriot.

The origin of the fire is a3 yet un-
discovered. Theindicutions, as faras
our reporiet could learn, are that the
fire originated on the outside, it the

-—On Mondav evening, in response
to a call, a large number of citizens
attended the special meeting of the
council, to talk over fire protection.
A representative ;of the zutrous
Engine company “'M p , and
showed them samples of hose and
cuts of engines and hose carts, and
made an offer to furnish the village
with an engine, hose cart and one
\thousand fect of hose, for $2,300.
Some of our residents ave in favor of |
putting in an engine, while othen'
want to see water works. The ox- |
pense of putting in water works
would no doubt be greater than that
of putting in an engine, but in the
long run would it not becheaper? as
the expense in water works comes all
at once, and the maintenance of an
engine is o steady drain on the vil-
lage resources from the time it is
put in, It is pretty hard to get an
engineer to run an engine and be on

| voar'of ofther Petrickn’s store or
Franta's harness shop.

Yes, the P1oNEER, I8 very “much
 alive, thank vou, ia spite of haying
lost its home, and will continuwe to
be issued regularly in the future as
{in the past:  The ‘gentieman who
 presides over the mechanical de-
partment of the PIONEER says he
has been fired so many times that o
| blaze like that of Hondny night outs
‘80 ﬂx\u‘e wl:atover wlﬂ: him.

Pine County Pioneer
May 13, 1898

The next month was spent
constructing a building to
the new fire engline.

Q Pine City

haod at all times, without paying
him a good salary, and that we can-
not afford to do atethe present rate
of expense our village is put to each
year. Nothing definite was decided.
on at this meeting, but & full attend-
ance of the citizens should be at tlu-
council moetinx on:Monday even
next, and . then' and: there docltg
with'the councll what kind of fire
pmwctlnon we wanut, and after the
op haa been purchased do
ggu aroun nndIm{) fault about
whit lms been dono, um come out
and kpve your say with the rest. .

Pine County Pioneer
June 3, 1898

By June 1898 a
representative of the
Watrous Engine company
was making a proposal to
the citizens and by the
end of July the new fire
engine had arrived.

—Our new fire engine arrived last
Saturday, and in the afternoon wns
taken to the river, where it was fired
up by Mr, Gibson, the company’s
[t was just six minutes from
the time the torch was applied until
they were throwing water, DBut
just at this time one of the flues
blow out, and  the engine stopped.
The Nues are mode of copper, and
in putting them in some of them
were reamed much, therehy
wenkenlng them. Thoe compuny at
once sent up o boiler maker, who
reploced the defective flues with
new ones.  On Wednesday another
teinl was given the engine, which
iraverl sntisfaclory

agent,

too

Pine County Pioneer
July 29, 1898

house

lake

—The new fire engine is now safely
housed in its new home.
tern was pumped fall on Saturday
last, it taking two hours and five
minutes to do it.
as a protection to the southern part
of our village, and the other parts
can be reached from the river or

The cis-

This will serve

Pine County Pioneer
August 26, 1898
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The volunteer fire
department in front of
the first engiine July
1900.

Today the fire engine is
in & gpecially
constructed building by
the Pine Qity Public
Library.
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